
  

Addendum # 3 
Bid Opportunity: 25-7632-RFT - Crestview Public 
School Main Office Renovation and Ventilation 

Upgrade  
Closing Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 2:00 PM

 

The following issued by the Board shall form part of the Bid / Proposal 
Solicitation document. The revisions and additions noted herein along with any 
attachments shall be read in conjunction with all other related documents. This 
Addendum shall, take precedence over the previously issued documents where 
differences occur. Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged in the 
Bidding System, bids&tenders. 

If you have already submitted a Bid / Proposal, it will be automatically withdrawn 
as a result of this addendum. You must resubmit the Bid / Proposal 
acknowledging all addenda and revising your Bid / Proposal to comply with all 
addenda. 

 

Question 1: 

Please confirm if there is sprayed fireproofing scope in this project. There is a 
specification section for this, but nothing on drawings indicates such scope. 



Answer 1: 

Please refer to drawing A07 for locations of spray fireproofing.  

Question 2: 

Window Treatments: Please advise if Sol Shades KPW Manual Shade can be an 
approved alternate.  
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/0ylp65kbyh4f3rmsgz7pi/AHv9xD2u5n68P1VNL6
abl8g?rlkey=dxw3gmlx7g055esi6eol42g8x&st=mvhjrwpd&dl=0 

Answer 2: 

Sol Shades KPW Manual Shade it accepted as an approved alternate.  

Question 3: 

Window Treatments: Spec calls for a 300 Series which is a 3% open fabric, and 
then ask for a 1% open fabric and then call out Solarfective Blackout Fabric. 
Please clarify if you want a 3% open, 1% open or a blackout fabric. 

Answer 3: 

The Board requires 1% open fabric.  

Question 4: 

Drawing E01 under ELECTRICAL SERVICE - SCOPE OF WORK, it is noted that 
- ENOVA HYDRO (UTILITY) WILL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING WORK, COST 
WILL BE PART OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR UTILITY WORK AS LISTED IN 
THE SPECIFICATIONS:  
However, clause 1.4 of Section 01 21 00 ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE does not list 
allowance for utility works.  
Please clarify. 

Answer 4:  

The hydro cost will be paid by the school board directly.  



 

Question 5: 

can you please confirm the solid surface material to be used for the new 
reception desk? 

Answer 5: 

Solid surface material is to be engineered quartz composite by “Corian by 
Dupont”. To be coordinated, supplied and installed under 06 40 00 Architectural 
woodwork.  
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